

PARKVIEW HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

Minutes of Meeting

March 6, 2013

<i>In Attendance</i>	Rick Johnson, President; Shona Meyers, Vice President; Joe Meyers, Concession Coordinator; Sherry Thostenson, Secretary; Shane Suehring, Athletic Director
<i>Absent</i>	Michelle Ponkauskas, Treasurer
<i>Guests</i>	Bill Trow, Jeff Lund, Darla Grenawalt, Kim Beighley
<i>Called to Order</i>	The meeting was called to order at 6:36 p.m. by Rick.
<i>Secretary's Minutes</i>	The minutes from the February meeting were reviewed and approved.
<i>Treasurer's Report</i>	No report due to Michelle's absence.
<i>Concession Report</i>	Joe suggested that we look into requesting a new cooler from Pepsi to replace the current one. It is quite old, very difficult to move and starting to fall apart.
<i>Old Business</i>	<p><u>Fundraisers</u> - Ally has been coordinating the bean bag tournament; it looks like she's scheduled it for March 30th. Joe will check with her to see what she needs us to do.</p> <p><u>New PABC By-Laws</u> - This topic will be put on the agenda for the next meeting for further discussion and review. We are waiting for feedback from Shane & Steve before proceeding with these.</p> <p><u>Coaches' Attire</u> - We discussed adopting a policy to purchase a Parkview shirt for any new coaches coming in each year; tabled until next meeting.</p>
<i>New Business</i>	<u>Scholarships</u> - Scholarships are due on the 2 nd Monday of April. We will review the applications at the May meeting. The awards banquet is scheduled for the end of May.
<i>Next PABC Meeting</i>	The PABC will meet on the first Wednesday of April (April 3, 2013) @ 6:30 p.m. in the Teachers' Lounge.
<i>Meeting Adjourned</i>	The meeting was adjourned at 7:04 p.m. by Rick.

Minutes taken, typed and submitted by Sherry Thostenson, Secretary